
PRAC Meeting              Page 1 of 5 
2/20/13 

    
 

Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission 
City Hall  

February 20, 2013 
7:15 p.m. 

Meeting Minutes 

Members present:  Steve Stidhem‐Chair, Mel Ehrlich‐Vice Chair, Chris Clinton 
and Todd Keiner 

Members absent: 
 

Ingrid Grass, Ned McCoy and Megan Stevens 

Staff members present:  Matt Earman, Director of Recreation Services 
Fred Hahn, Director of Parks & Open Space 
 

Guests present: 
 

None 

Public participants present:  Eric Krause, Mary Aminian, Neal Owens 
 

Recording Secretary:  Marja Keplar 
 

 
I. Call to Order 
Mr. Stidhem called the meeting to order at 7:41 p.m.   
 
II. Approval of January Meeting Minutes 
Mr. Stidhem asked if there were any comments or revisions to the minutes. There being no changes, Mr. Clinton moved 
for approval seconded by Mr. Keiner. All in favor the motion was unanimous. 
 
III. Public Comment Items Not on the Agenda  
Mr. Eric Krause brought an idea before the commission regarding river trails; to include more river access to Dublin parks 
and park signage from the river access and educational information (see attached letter to commission).   
 
Mr. Stidhem thanked Mr. Krause for the information. 
 
Mr. Neal Owens asked what the status was of the bikepath that was constructed in 2012 that ended at Hertford. He was 
inquiring to find out if it would be extended to Rings Road in 2013. 
 
Mr. Hahn asked Mr. Owens  if he would provide his contact  information to Mr. Hahn and Mr. Hahn would find out the 
status and follow‐up with Mr. Owens. 
 
Mr. Krause asked the commission  if they had any feedback regarding this presentation on river trails. He would  like to 
present his idea to Council and would like to be able to tell them that PRAC was in favor of his idea. 
 
Mr. Stidhem said it is a lot of information to digest and to make a decision on. 
 
Mr. Keiner said he likes the idea, but asked if the City already has walking paths along the river. 
 
Mr. Krause said there is no parallel paths that connect the parks along the river.  
 
Mr. Erhlich said after  listening to Mr. Krause, he asked  if the only request  is to have signage along the river that show 
where access points are along the river. 
 



PRAC Meeting              Page 2 of 5 
2/20/13 

Mr. Krause commented that there really aren’t any connection points to get out at the different parks along the river. If 
there were access points at opposite ends of  the  river and a bike path connecting  these points,  then a  resident could 
launch at one end of the City and then bicycle back to the other end without using a gas powered vehicle. There are some 
trails, but not a complete connection to get back and forth.  
 
Mr. Ehrlich said he was not sure how many people would object to the gas powered vehicles.  
 
Mr. Stidhem asked Mr. Krause to confirm that his recommendation is to have some type of signage and also easier access 
into the parks from the river access. 
 
Mr. Krause replied that he  is recommending three things which  include  improved water access to the parks by adding 
gravel access; on the land side to finish connection between the parks to get back and forth between the parks along the 
river and the third is to add better signage and include some historical data in the parks. If both PRAC and Council say this 
is a good idea, then maybe staff can engage the public to participation. Mr. Krause said from what he has heard there are 
individuals that would be interested in helping with this. 
 
Mr. Hahn said under 270 on the east side of the river there will be river access going  in this year. Amberleigh Park will 
have canoe/kayak put  in and  take out access  in 2014. We do have some plans  for park  improvement already without 
recommendation, but  there aren’t really plans  for points‐of‐interest signage and awareness  from brochures. Mr. Hahn 
said the only property there may be  issue with providing river access would be the Dublin Kiwanis because the City of 
Dublin does not have full rights to that park. 
 
Mr. Stidhem said this commission can’t really give our approval on any particular action. If you need to provide feedback 
to Council  from  this  commission,  you  can  let  them  know  there don’t  seem  to be  any objections  to  the  idea  and  the 
commission thinks it’s a good idea. 
 
The commission thanked Mr. Krause for his ideas. 
 
IV. Items of Interest 
NATURE TRAILS 
No update 
 
ADULT ACTIVITY CENTER 
No update 
 
40+ GROUP 
No update 
 
PUBLIC ART GUIDELINES 
No update 
 
COMMUNITY GARDENS 
Waiting on follow‐up with staff 
 
WI‐FI IN PUBLIC SPACES 
Mr. Hahn said he had a meeting with Chris Harris  from High Speed Air and Dana McDaniel, Deputy City Manager. Mr. 
Hahn said that Mr. McDaniel is responsible for the contract for the City’s Wi‐Fi. Mr. Hahn said it was a great meeting and 
not only was the discussion around Wi‐Fi in the parks, but there are also some upgrades to the City’s system with High 
Speed Air that were discussed during the meeting. Mr. Hahn said Mr. Harris should be contacting him  in the very near 
future  to  go  out  to Darree  Fields  to  determine where  some  equipment  can  be  installed  for  the Wi‐Fi.  If  the  verbal 
commitments come true, then in 2013 Avery and Darree (at a minimum) should have free unsecured public Wi‐Fi.  
 
Mr. Clinton said there should be a lot of people that will be very thankful. 
 
Mr. Stidhem asked if they discussed Coffman Park also. 



PRAC Meeting              Page 3 of 5 
2/20/13 

 
Mr. Hahn said Avery and Darree Fields will be priority #1 and #2 and Coffman will probably be #3. There are some issues 
with any equipment north of Brand Road, but hopefully with some of the equipment upgrades the quality should also get 
better. Mr. Hahn said he hopes to have a more definite timeline and update at the March meeting. 
 
CROSSWALK SAFETY 
Mr. Keiner asked if the presentation provided by Ms. Grass was given to Council for review.  
 
Mr. Hahn commented that at the meeting when Ms. Grass presented this to the commission; the commission thought it 
would be a good idea to include a map with the target high priority locations. Ms. Grass has not provided the update with 
the map. 
 
Mr.  Stidhem  asked Ms. Keplar  if  she  could  send Ms. Grass  an e‐mail  to  find out  if Ms. Grass  could provide  the map 
electronically to staff for the presentation. 
 
Ms. Keplar said she would request the information from Ms. Grass. 
 
PARK RENOVATIONS 
Mr. Hahn  said  staff will make  the  commission of what  renovations are  scheduled and we  can determine  if  there  is a 
different need for that park other than what is currently in the park. 
 
Mr.  Stidhem  said  there were  some  new  items  of  interest  that were  just  added  in December  and  there  isn’t  anyone 
assigned  to  those  tasks;  these  include  fishing  piers,  artificial  turf  and  partnerships with  commercial  entities  for  field 
usage. He commented there was no one assigned to those tasks. He asked if anyone was interested in working on those 
items.  
 
Mr.  Stidhem  commented  that he  thought  the  idea of  artificial  turf  for  soccer was  an  interesting  topic. He  asked Mr. 
Clinton what his opinion was on that topic. 
 
Mr. Clinton commented that he feels natural green space is a great treasure and he would be more interested in adding 
better natural typography in areas not used. The artificial turf and fencing would take away from the natural aesthetics of 
the park. He would  like  to  see  the City partner with  commercial business,  specifically CITGO  to use  the  area  around 
Darree Fields. Mr. Clinton said he thought that the Dublin Soccer League (DSL) had discussions with CITGO regarding this 
land, but there ended up being some legal issues. 
 
Mr. Earman said it was more of a liability issue. 
 
Mr. Clinton also said the parking areas used for the Memorial Tournament would be great fields to use during the rest of 
the  year when  they  are  sitting  empty.   Mr. Clinton  said he would be happy  to work on  these  two  items of  interest 
discussed.  
 
Mr. Stidhem asked Mr. Hahn and Mr. Earman about  their opinion of  the partnership with  commercial businesses. He 
thought it might be stretching the boundaries of this commission. He wasn’t sure if this was something this commission 
would pursue or make a recommendation to Council and then staff would pursue. 
 
Mr. Hahn said more than likely if Council directs staff to proceed at all, they would probably tell staff to be very cautious 
of contacting corporate residents for things. There has been centralized control to make sure that corporations were not 
being asked every time there is a need for donations. Mr. Hahn is not sure what Council’s direction will be on this topic 
and  this  commission  should  wait  for  Council  blessing  before  proceeding  with  this  topic.  It  may  be  deemed  more 
appropriate  for  residents  doing  this  type  of  outreach  rather  than  the  City,  to  avoid  the  interpretation  of  any  strong 
arming businesses.  
 
Mr. Stidhem asked if this would also be an issue if the Dublin Soccer League (DSL) approached the businesses.  
 



PRAC Meeting              Page 4 of 5 
2/20/13 

Mr. Clinton said there might be. He said there are also some other stakeholders that could be involved such as the Dublin 
Convention  and Visitors Bureau, especially  if  it provides  the opportunity  for more  tournaments  and  to bring  in more 
money for the hotels. 
 
Mr. Hahn said before the commission divvies up the chores, especially on this topic, these need to go before Council first 
for approval before moving forward.  
 
Mr. Stidhem said his concern is that Council does not have a lot of information on this topic. 
 
Mr. Hahn replied that staff has to also weigh in on any implications on staff operations. There is an expectation of giving 
Council more than just the spreadsheet on these items. We can elaborate when we provide information to Council. 
 
Mr. Keiner said it would be interesting to see what the combined items of interest are for both commissions. 
 
Mr. Stidhem said he asked Mindy Carr (CSAC Chair) for their proposed list. Mr. Stidhem asked Ms. Keplar if she would e‐
mail that to the commission and she said she would. 
 
V. Staff Updates 
Mr.  Earman  said  the  recreation  center has  a new  access policy  related  to  sex offenders prohibiting  them  to use  the 
facilities. In the recreation center specifically, it would include all of the areas past the check‐in desk which are considered 
the restricted pass areas. We currently have software  that will allow us  to scan a driver’s  license or enter  information 
from  legitimate  photo  identification  to  have  that  instantly  checked  against  the  sex  offender  data  base  respective  to 
wherever  that  identification was administered, whether  it  is  from  state or  local entity  such as a university,  school or 
another entity that includes personal information. Mr. Earman said staff currently requires identification at the check‐in 
desk now at the recreation center, and we will be able to take it a step further in checking that identification. Staff will 
confirm the information that we receive with our police department to verify a match and determine what they have on 
record is consistent; then we will discretely invite them to leave the facility. 
 
Mr. Earman said there is already a data base of all of the members at the recreation center, so we have the opportunity 
to check and see  if we have any positive matches  to avoid some of  those situations on site. Additionally, our outdoor 
pools is where it will be a little challenging because we don’t require everyone to have a photo identification card when 
entering the facilities, we only require it to approve residency when we have guests coming through. Staff is going to do 
what they can to educate the public especially during season pass and day pass sales for the pools. 
 
Mr. Keiner asked if this extends outside of the recreation center to activities that take place at offsite locations or in the 
parks that are conducted through the recreation center. 
 
Mr. Earman said it does not. The policy only represents the defined areas of the recreation center and the two outdoor 
pools. 
 
Mr. Erhlich asked if it would affect the senior lounge. 
 
Mr. Earman said  it would not. It does not affect the public access areas within the recreation center such as the senior 
lounge, teen lounge, computer lounge, Wee Folk room or any space defined as public area. Mr. Earman also commented 
that this is a proactive measure. These changes are not being made because of a specific incident that has occurred. 
 
Mr. Earman said at the February 11th Council meeting, Council heard of an amendment to the Dublin Soccer League (DSL) 
agreement with the City. There is quite a bit of information that was brought up at that meeting. One of the ideas is for 
the schools  to  introduce a new soccer program which allow DSL  to  focus primarily on  its goals of providing recreation 
soccer and not have  to manage  issues  related  to  the  club  soccer organizations. Council has  tabled  some of  the  ideas 
brought forth at the meeting, so it wouldn’t really be appropriate for him to provide any update on outcome, as it is still 
being discussed. There was one component of the amendment to the DSL contract that was passed which was to have 
more stringent background checks for all of those associated with youth organizations for youth sports. This doesn’t just 
include DSL and the soccer clubs, but  will eventually be brought forward to  Dublin Youth Athletics (DYA) and likely the 
Dublin Football League (DFL) also. The City feels it’s very important to have the same types of standards that we have for 



PRAC Meeting              Page 5 of 5 
2/20/13 

all of our  staff  to make  sure  the kids are all protected and we have  the  correct people on  the boards,  staff, officials, 
coaches, etc. Regardless of an individual’s oversight of children, they still need to have a background check. 
 
Mr. Clinton asked how detailed  is  the background  check and how much will  this  type of background  check  cost. Mr. 
Clinton also asked if the schools background check is stricter and more costly. 
 
Mr. Earman said he doesn’t believe there was a fee in the past for it. He said it would probably be filtered through Ohio 
South and Dublin Soccer League which would cost approximately $10 per background check. There will be a  financial 
burden to the organizations. They will take a look at the criminal history and make an assessment made on the complete 
criminal history. There will then be a notification sent to DSL with approval or disapproval. Mr. Earman said the school’s 
use a BCI background checks; which is actually a fingerprint background check which does a national search. The City of 
Dublin currently does similar searches for camp supervisors and camp counselors who have control of kids on a regular 
basis. The ones the City uses can cost from $48 up to $60 per individual. Mr. Earman said Dublin City Schools has already 
confirmed  that anyone  involved  in  their programs will need  to go  through  this background check and will have  to be 
board approved.  
 
Mr. Stidhem asked Mr. Earman  if there  is a certain time frame before replacing a piece of equipment at the recreation 
center. Mr. Stidhem specifically was curious about the stationary bike replacement process.  
 
Mr.  Earman  said  it  all  depends  on  the  condition  of  the  equipment  and  the  warranty.  There  is  a  fairly  extensive 
assessment of equipment to make sure we are keeping up with some of the state of the art equipment, but also making 
sure that we try to stay away from extremely burdensome maintenance of equipment. There are a lot of variables to look 
at before replacing equipment. Mr. Earman said staff goes through great  length to research what’s on the market and 
what the maintenance requirements are for the different types of equipment.  
 
Mr. Hahn said staff is getting 2013 projects ready to go out to bid, which includes Coffman Park Expansion Phase I, Holder 
house renovations and Scioto Park restrooms. 
 
Mr. Hahn also commented that Mr. Hahn and Mr. Earman would be attending the Ohio Parks & Recreation Association 
Conference in Columbus, Ohio. The City will be receiving three awards. 
 
Mr. Earman  said  the City will be  receiving a  first place award  for  the Thaddeus Kosciuszko Park  from a historical and 
cultural aspect and first place for the Healthy Dublin program for a community wellness program. Both of these programs 
are subject to the possibility of receiving the Governor’s Award. Also, we won a second place programming award for one 
of our preschool youth programs, Safety City Plus.  
  
VI. New Business/Round Table  
No new business. 
 
VII. Agenda for Next Meeting: March 20, 2013 
Mr. Stidhem asked  if there are any specific agenda  items for the March meeting. There are no specific agenda  items at 
this time. 
 
VIII. Adjournment 
There being no further business, Mr. Keiner motioned to adjourn the meeting seconded by Mr. Clinton. All in favor, the 
meeting was adjourned at 8:47 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Marja Keplar, CAP‐OM 
Administrative Assistant 
 
Attachments:   Guest Sign‐in Sheet 
    Eric Kraus letter regarding river access 






	022013 meeting minutes-draft-rev.pdf
	022013 EricKrause Ltr to PRAC-re River Access
	022013 PRAC SignIn Sheet

